ORIGINAL

Andrew Jay Schwartzman
Suite 4300

2000 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW ‘
Washington, DT 70008 Received & Inspected

(202) 232-4300 o ;
AndySchwartzmanBgmail.com SEP 1 0 2012

September 6, 2012 FCC Mail Room

Marlene Dortch

Secretary,

Federal Communications Commission
445 12™ Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

RE: Renewal of WFOR-TV (Miami, FL)
BRCT-20041001AJQ

Renewal of WTVJ-TV (Miami, FL)
BRCT-20041001ABM

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Please note that Andrew Jay Schwartzman and Media Access Project have withdrawn as
counsel for the Office of Communication, Inc. of the United Church of Christ in this docket. Angela
Campbell will continue to represent the Petitioner in these cases.

Sincerely,

Andrew Jay Schwartzman

Angela Campbell

Margaret Tobey, Counsel for WTVJ-TV
Howard Jaeckel. Counsel for WFOR-TV
Barbara Kreisman, Chief, Video Division



